Fischer, Lynnette@Waterboards

From: Farwell, Jane@Waterboards
Sent: Thursday, March 13, 2014 2:36 PM
To: kobrien@downeybrand.com; bcougar@downeybrand.com;

ccampbell@bakermanock.com; Gregory. Wilkinson@BBKlaw.com;
njacobs@somachlaw.com; Conant, Ernest@YOUNGWOOLDRIDGE;
Ikrop@environmentaldefensecenter.org; ndicamillo@environmentaldefensecenter.org

Cc: Buckman, Michael@Waterboards; Heinrich, Dana@Waterboards; Mona,
Ernie@Waterboards

Subject: Revised Cachuma Project Phase 2 Hearing Final Service List

Attachments: Cachuma ServList Upated_03_13_2014.pdf

Cachuma Project Phase 2 Hearing Final Service List Members:

On March 12, 2014, Ms. Nicole Di Camillo, Environmental Defense Center, requested the Division of Water
Rights, State Water Resources Control Board add her name to the Cachuma Project Phase 2 Hearing Final
Service List. Ms. Di Camillo’s contact information is:

Ms. Nicole G. Di Camillo

Environmental Defense Center

906 Garden Street

Santa Barbara, CA 93101

Phone (805) 963-1622 xtn. 113

Fax (805) 962-3152
ndicamillo@environmentaldefensecenter.org

The attached Cachuma Project Phase 2 Hearing Final Service List has been updated with the new
information. Pursuant to hearing rules, parties on the Service List that have agreed to accept electronic
service are being copied on this email. All other parties will receive a copy by mail.

Thank you,

Jane Farwell



